
CLARIFICATION NO. 01 
 

TENDER ENQUIRY NO. PROC-SERVICES/CB/DO-5156/2021 
 

HIRING OF DRILLING JAR SERVICES 

One of the Prospective bidders has made a query against the subject Tender Enquiry. The query along 
with OGDCL replies is given below for information of all the prospective bidders.   

 

S.N. CONTRACTOR’S CLARIFICATION  OGDCL Reply 

01 Could you please clarify "Jars should be able to 
withstand effectively the high temperatures, 
corrosive environment and high pressure 
subsurface conditions”? Do we have H2S or 
not? What is the range of temperature and 
high pressure? Please specify. 
 

Jar should be working at Temperature +/-
150 0C  
Range of Pressure +/- 10,000 Psi 
H2S may be encountered in some formation. 
 
Temperature and Pressure range & H2S 
presence depends on hole conditions which 
may vary from well to well & field to field. 

 


